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10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

	CODE  
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	11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
  The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  FORMCHECKBOX 
 is extended,  FORMCHECKBOX 
 is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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	Select the SINGLE MOST IMPORTANT action for this mod.  Specify Authority (as applicable) by selection.   
	* * *


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Supplemental Agreement for work within scope 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Deobligation of Funds      

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Funding Only Action (e.g. Incremental Funding) 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Definitize Letter Contract      

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Exercise of Funded Option 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Terminate for Convenience (complete or partial)      

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Exercise of Non-Funded Option      
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Terminate for Default (complete or partial)      

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	New/Additional Work (new agreement, FAR part 6 applies)      
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Novation Agreement 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Change Order      
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Close Out 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
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	E. IMPORTANT: Contractor  FORMCHECKBOX 
 is not,  FORMCHECKBOX 
 is required to sign this document and return      copies to the issuing office.

	14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

	Questions and Answers: 

1.) M-3.7 SUBFACTOR E: Safety and Health 

The Government will evaluate the Offeror’s Corporate Health and Safety plan.

But the RFP does not ask for a submittal of the Corporate H&SP only the deliverable of a Site Specific Health and Safety Plan 30 days after contract award. Could you please clarify?

Answer: Refer to section L-13.6. This is where we ask for the overview/corporate Safety and Health Discussion. 

2.)  On page L-10 and M-2 there are two lines in the Technical Response Cross Reference Matrix in the Offeror's Response column that are identified as section number 4.3.   We are assuming that the second line should be 4.4.  Is that correct?

Answer: Yes you are correct it should read:



L13.3.4
M-3.4.4
4.4

3.)  On page L-6 section L.8 (f) states that the resumes of Key Personnel are not subject to the Technical Capability page limitation.   Does that also apply to any personnel we designate as Critical Personnel for which we plan to include resumes? 

Answer: Section L-13.4.1 states: “The Offeror shall provide the resumes of every person designated as Key or Critical personnel.” Therefore both Key and Critical personnel resumes are exempt from the 60 page limit for the Technical Capability section.

4.) Are Key and Critical Personnel resumes part of the 60 page limit? If critical personal resumes are within the 60 page limit; can you please clarify as to why critical personnel resumes are not exempt from the page limit?

Answer: Both Key and Critical personnel resumes are exempt from the 60 page limit for the Technical Capability section. 

5.)  Requirement for submittal of a comprehensive OCI Avoidance Plan (see L-13.3.11) within the 60 page limit is restrictive due to its increased importance to NASA and being a new requirement not previously required by the draft RFP. A similar plan, the compressive Safety and Health Plan is not required until 30 days post award. Can NASA consider revising the page limitations to 80 pages or allow the comprehensive OCI Avoidance Plan to be an Appendix to the Technical Proposal and not be part of the 60 page limit?

Answer: The OCI Avoidance Plan is exempt from the 60 page limit for the Technical Capability section. 
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